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June 16, 2025 

 

 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM:  Charles R. White, Division Contract Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 

   Contract:  DI00359 

BP9.R007.3 – Davie 

SR 1621 (Beauchamp Road) – Bridge No. 025 over Bailey Creek 

 

  

The subject contract proposal contains the following addendum: 

 

1. Contract Proposal.   

Add Special Provision SP6 R25 “Price Adjustment – Asphalt Binder for Plant Mix” to 

the Roadway section of the contract proposal. 

 

 

This addendum officially becomes part of the contract. 

 

 

 

http://www.ncdot.gov/


 

PRICE ADJUSTMENT - ASPHALT BINDER FOR PLANT MIX: 
(11-21-00)(Rev. 1-16-24) 620 SP6 R25 

 

Price adjustments for asphalt binder for plant mix will be made in accordance with Section 620 of 

the Standard Specifications. 

 

The base price index for asphalt binder for plant mix is $ 563.13 per ton. 

 

This base price index represents an average of F.O.B. selling prices of asphalt binder at supplier's 

terminals on June 1, 2025. 
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